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MEMORANDUM FOR  WR-ALC ALL PERSONNEL   
 
FROM:  WR-ALC/CV 
 
SUBJECT:  WR-ALC Energy Policy 
 
1.  The first step in making Energy Awareness, Conservation, and Resiliency a part of our daily 
thought process is to ensure WR-ALC has an overarching energy policy that all personnel know and 
understand. 
 
2.  The WR-ALC Energy Policy is as follows: 
 
The Warner Robins Air Logistics Complex is committed to safeguarding the environment and 
improving energy performance while delivering cost effective readiness by managing our energy 
use and consumption in a disciplined and mindful manner.  We are committed to: 

 
a.  Empowering our employees to foster a culture of energy efficiency; 
 

       b.  Continuing Energy Performance Improvement and continually improving our Energy 
Management System (EnMS); 

 
       c.  Ensuring the availability of information and cost-justified resources to ensure that we meet 
or exceed our energy objectives and targets; 

 
       d.  Complying with applicable legal and other requirements related to energy use, consumption, 
and efficiency; 

 
       e.  Supporting and implementing AFSC and ALC efforts to improve energy security and 
resilience; 

 
f.  Educating and training personnel in valuing energy as a mission essential resource; 
 

       g.  Maintaining regular top management review of our energy program and management 
system; 
 
       h.  Using of Energy Star© and other energy efficient products, facility design, and process 
design for energy performance improvement. 
 



3. Our point of contact is Mr. Damon West, 402 MXSG/MXDEA, william.west.1@us.af.mil, DSN
468-8871.

 cc:  
402 MXSG/MXDEA (ATTN:  DAMON WEST) 

CADE C. GIBSON, Colonel
Vice Commander      
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